

Danny M. Leipziger



Professor of International Business and International Affairs, George Washington University

Managing Director of the Growth Dialogue (www.growthdialogue.org)

Frequent participant in global academic and policy forums, and commentator in the international media.

EXPERIENCE

Previous Positions Held;

Vice President, Poverty Reduction and Economic Management Network (PREM) of the World Bank during 2004-2009. Head of the PREM Network of 1000 professionals, provided leadership for the Bank's economic policy, debt, trade, gender and governance work and for the Bank's policy coordination on key global issues with key partner institutions—including the IMF, WTO, OECD, and the EU. Leader of World Bank delegations to Hong Kong Trade, OECD, G8, and G20 ministerials.

Highlights include launching the Commission on Growth and Development (Spence Commission) and launching the Gender Action Plan that raised \$ 80m.of donor funding in support of economic empowerment of women, activities known as “Gender Equality as Smart Economics.”

Vice-Chair of Commission on Growth and Development, led by Michael Spence (2006-2010).

Chairman of World Bank Sanctions Board that debars firms for fraudulent or collusive practices (2007-2009)

Director, Finance, Infrastructure and Private Sector Group, Latin America and the Caribbean Region, World Bank (1998-2004). Manager of a group of more than 100 professionals providing technical services – projects, sectoral advice and analyses – to the Region in areas of finance, transport, water, urban, energy and regulation.

Danny M. Leipziger

Highlights:

Revitalized the regional infrastructure practice. Initiated fee-for-services business. Advised on PPPs. Led bank workouts and macro-financial dialogue with governments. Advisor to Ministers.

Adjunct Professor, Graduate School of International Economics and Finance, Brandeis University (2001-2004). Taught course on International Financial Institutions.

Sr. Manager, Regulatory, Private and Public Sector Division, Economic Development Institute, World Bank (1996-98). Management of a complex division providing policy advice, skills training, and knowledge management in areas of banking and finance, regulation, privatization and industrial restructuring, governance and public sector management.

Led team for World Bank's \$3 billion Emergency Loan to Korea (Dec. 1997).

Lead Departmental Economist, Country Department I, Latin America and the Caribbean Region, World Bank (1993-96). Managed economic work on Argentina, Chile Paraguay and Uruguay. Led Emergency Bank Loan for Argentina in 1995. Designed provincial strategy for Argentina. Negotiated Bank's First Reimbursable Advisory Services Agreement with Chile. Advisor to Ministers on macroeconomic, financial, and sector issues.

Lead Departmental Economist, Country Department I, East Asia and Pacific Region, World Bank (1987-1993). Managed work program of 15 economists working on Korea, Philippines, Thailand, Malaysia and Indochina. Led the opening of World Bank dialogue with Vietnam. Directed the Lessons of East Asia Project.

Principal Economist, Korea and Southeast Asia Division, East Asia and Pacific Country Programs Department, World Bank (1986-87). Managed country economic program. Senior Economist, Financial Policy Department, World Bank (1981-85). Redesignated Bank's financial products and led economic analysis for IDA negotiations.

Member, Policy Planning Staff, U.S. Department of State (1979-81). Economic Advisor to the Secretary.

Deputy Director, Planning and Analysis Staff, Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs, Department of State (1977-79).

Financial Economist, Bureau for Programs and Policy, U.S. Agency for International Development, Washington D.C. (1972-77).

Danny M. Leipziger

Instructor of Economics, University of Rhode Island, Roger Williams College, City College of New York and Teaching Associate at Brown University (1969-71).

Education

Brown University	Ph.D., Economics	1972
City College of New York	B.A., Economics, magna cum laude	1968
	Phi Beta Kappa	1967

Publications

Books

Ascent After Decline: Regrowing Global Economies after the Great recession, edited with O. Canuto (The World bank and the Growth Dialogue, 2012) Washington, D. C.

Globalization and Growth: Implications for a Post-Crisis World, edited with Michael Spence (The Commission on Growth and Development, 2010), Washington, D. C.

Stuck in the Middle: Is Fiscal Policy Failing the Middle Class? Edited with Antonio Estache (The Brookings Institution 2009), Washington, D.C.

The Growth Report: Strategies for Sustained Growth and Inclusive Development (The Growth Commission, 2008), Washington, D.C.

Chile: Recent Policy Lessons and Emerging Challenges, edited with G. Perry (World Bank Institute, Development Studies, 1999), Washington, D.C.

Preventing Banking Crises: Lessons from Banking System Failures (World Bank, 1998) with G. Caprio, K. Hunter, and G. Kaufman, editors.

The Lessons of East Asia (University of Michigan Press, 1997). Editor and Research Director.

The Distribution of Income and Wealth in Korea (World Bank, 1992) with D. Dollar, S.Y. Song, and A. Shorrocks.

Korea: Transition to Maturity (Pergamon Press: New York, 1988). Editor and Research Director.

Basic Needs and Development (Oelgeschlager, Gunn, & Hain: Cambridge, 1980). Editor and Research Director.

The International Monetary System and the Developing Nations (USAID: Washington, D.C., 1976). Editor and Contributor.

Danny M. Leipziger

Seabed Mineral Resources and the Economic Interests of Developing Countries (Ballinger: Cambridge, 1976) with James L. Mudge.

Opinion Pieces and Editorials

Let's Stop Vulture Funds from Preying on the Poor
Le Monde, June 26, 2007

The World Bank's Anti-Corruption Fight Continues
(co-authored with Sanjay Pradhan)
Published June 18, 2007 in The Japan Times, The Taipei Times, The Economic Times of India, All Africa, and The Daily Nation of Kenya

Globalisation's Losers Need Support
(co-authored with Michael Spence)
The Financial Times, May 15, 2007

In Defense of Development
Foreign Policy Magazine, September/October 2008

Commentator: BBC, Bloomberg, CNN and other media outlets

Letters in Financial Times

More than 35 published articles in journals and books.

Articles

“Multilateralism, the Shifting Global Economic Order, and Development Policy,” in **Global Issues: Multilateral Solution** (Canadian Development Report, North-South Institute, Ottawa, 2012).

“Globalization Revisited,” in Leipziger and Spence, **Globalization and Growth: Implications in a Post-Crisis World** (Commission on Growth and Development, 2010).

“The New Economic Powers: Leadership Opportunities Post-crisis,” **World Economics**, (vol. 10, no. 3, July- September, 2009) with William O’Boyle.

“Fiscal Policy, Distribution, and the Middle Class,” in Estache and Leipziger (eds.), **Stuck in the Middle** (Brookings Institution, 2009)

“How can Korea Raise its Future Potential Growth Rate?” **World Economics** (vol. 9, no. 4 October-December 2008) with Elena Ianchovichina.

Danny M. Leipziger

- “Chilean Growth through East Asian Eyes” with Homi Kharas, William Maloney et. al. 2008. Working Paper No. 31 (Commission on Growth and Development) Washington, D.C.
- “Achieving Child-Health-Related Millennium Development Goals: The Role of Infrastructure” **World Development** (vol. 33, no. 8, 2005) with Marianne Fay, Quentin Wodon and Tito Yepes) pp. 1267-1284.
- "Utilities Privatization and the Poor: Lessons and Evidence from Latin America," **World Economics** Vol. 29, No. 7, July 2001) with Antonio Estache and Andres Gomez-Lobo
- "The Unfinished Poverty Agenda: Why is Latin America Lagging Behind" Finance & Development (Vol. 38, pp. 38-41, March 2001), International Monetary Fund.
- "Achieving Social and Political Consensus" Development Outreach (Vol. 2, No. 1, Winter 2000), World Bank Institute.
- "Public and Private Interests in Korea: Views on Moral Hazard and Crisis Resolution" P. Petri (ed.), **Regional Co-Operation and Asian Recovery**, (ISEAS 2000).
- "The Global Standards and Korea's Economic Reform" **Journal of International and Area Studies**, (GIAS 2000).
- “Thinking about the World Bank and North Korea” M. Noland (ed.), **Economic Integration of the Korean Peninsula** (Institute for International Economics, 1998).
- “Infrastructure Project Finance and Capital Flows” **World Development** (vol. 26, no 4, 1998) with M. Dailami.
- “Mercosur: Integration and Industrial Policy” **The World Economy** (vol. 20, no. 5, August, 1997) with C. Frischtak, H.J. Kharas and J.F. Normand.
- "The Lender of Last Resort Function Under a Currency Board: The Case of Argentina" **Open Economies Review** (vol. 7, 1996) with G. Caprio, M. Dooley and C. Walsh, reprinted in G. Tavlas, The Collapse of Exchange Rate Regimes (Kluwer, 1997).
- "Chile and Nafta: Lessons and Next Steps" in Schiff, M. and C. Sapelli (eds), **Chile in the NAFTA** - Centro Internacional para el Desarrollo Económico, 1996, with Alan Winters.
- "Korean Industrial Policy: Legacies of the Past and Directions for the Future" in L.J. Cho and Y.K. Kim (ed.), **Korea's Political Economy: An Institutional Perspective** (Westview Press, Boulder, 1994) with Peter Petri.
- "Korea: Issues of Distribution" in L. Krause and F. Park (ed.), **Social Issues in Korea: Korean and American Perspectives** (Korea Development Institute, September, 1993).
- The Lessons of East Asia: An Overview of Country Experience (World Bank, 1993) with V. Thomas. English and Spanish.

Danny M. Leipziger

- "Korea: A Case of Market-Led Development" in **The Lessons of East Asia** (World Bank, 1993) with Kihwan Kim.
- "Awakening the Market: Vietnam's Economic Transition" World Bank Discussion Paper 157, (March, 1992).
- "Demand for Protection: A Look at Antidumping Cases" **Open Economies Review**, (January 1991) with H.J. Shin.
- "Korean Incentives Policies Toward Industry and Agriculture" in Williamson and Panchamukhi (eds), **The Balance Between Industry and Agriculture in Economic Development**, (Macmillan: London, 1989) with Peter Petri.
- "Factors Affecting the Accumulation of External Debt: Hypotheses and Evidence from Korea" **Journal of Economic Development** (December, 1988) with S.Y. Kwack.
- "Industrial Restructuring in Korea" World Development (January 1988). Reprinted in J. Ravenhill (ed.) **The Political Economy of East Asia**, Ed. Elgar, U.K. (1994).
- "Korea: Managing the Industrial Transition" World Bank Report in 2 volumes with Cho, Iqbal, Petri and Urata (Washington, D.C. 1987).
- "Lending Versus Giving: The Economics of Foreign Assistance" **World Development** (April 1983).
- "Monetary Policies in Interdependent Economies: Recent Policy Dilemmas" **Journal of Policy Modeling** (January 1981) with G. Tavlas, D. Choi and V. Filatov.
- "Social Indicators, Growth and Distribution" **World Development** (July 1980) with Maureen Lewis.
- "The Basic Needs Approach and North-South Relations" in Reubens (ed.) **The Challenge of the New International Economic Order** (Westview Press: Denver, 1980).
- "Policy Issues and the Basic Needs Approach" in Leipziger (ed.) **Basic Needs and Development**, 1980.
- "The U.S. Productivity Problem" **The World Economy** (April 1980).
- "Mining the Deep Seabed" **Challenge** (March-April 1977).
- "Production Characteristics in Foreign Enclave and Domestic Manufacturing: The Case of India" **World Development**, (April 1976).
- "Multinational Corporations in LDCs: The Choice of Technology" **Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics** (November 1975) with William H. Courtney. Reply (1977).
- "Determinants of Use of Special Drawing Rights by Developing Nations" **Journal of Development Studies** (July 1975).

Danny M. Leipziger

"Long-Term Capital Movements and Economic Policy: Canada Under a Flexible Rate"
Canadian Journal of Economics (February 1974).

Recent Keynotes/Speeches/Lectures

2009-2010

Growth and Development, Annual Conference of the RAP, Red de Accion Politico, Salta, Argentina

The Experience of Korea, G-20 Development Conference, Pusan, Korea

The Growth Commission Report Launch of Arabic version, Cairo, Egypt

Korea Development Lessons, Korea International Trade Association Conference, Seoul, Korea

The Growth Agenda, World Bank Annual Conference on Development Economics, Stockholm, Sweden

Korea and the Future of Globalization, First Anniversary Conference of the Administration of Lee Myung-bak, Seoul, Korea

2007-2008

50 Year Anniversary Conference of the Departamento Nacional de Planeacion, “El Papel de la Planeación en Colombia” Bogota, Colombia, December 2008

Singapore World Cities Summit
Singapore, June 2008

Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics
Cape Town, June 2008

OECD MCM
Paris, France, June 2008

IMF and World Bank Reform, Annual Meeting of Central Bank Governors of Latin America & Spain

IFI Reform and the Global Agenda, Annual Meeting of Central Bank Governors of the American Continent, Ottawa, Canada May, 2008

The Current Controversies of Development Policy and the World Bank
Boston University – Boston, April 2008

Globalization, Development and Poverty Reduction: Their Social and Gender Dimensions
UNCTAD – Accra, Ghana, April 2008

Danny M. Leipziger

Expanding Partnership for Development
G8 Development Ministers' - Tokyo, Japan, April 2008

Debt Management Stakeholders' Conference – Opening remarks
Oslo, Norway, March 2008

Launching the Logistics Perception Index
WTO, Geneva, Switzerland, December 2007

Growth, Poverty Reduction and Governance: Intertwined Economic Objectives,
Fudan University, Shanghai, China, November 2007

Aid Effectiveness and Results: Scaling up Assistance around Country-Owned Development
JBIC – JICA Public Seminar, Tokyo, Japan, November 2007

High-level Dialogue on Financing for Development
Plenary Meeting - United Nations Headquarters, New York, October 2007

Shared Growth for Poverty Reduction
TCI Seminar - FAO Investment Centre, Rome, Italy June 2007

La Globalización, una Oportunidad para la Empresa y la Sociedad.
Encuentro De Antiguos Alumnos del IESE en Aragón, Zaragoza, Spain June 2007

The Future of Development Assistance: Views from the Bank and the Fund
European Policy Center, Brussels, Belgium, June 2007

Development through Trade, Investment and Regional Integration
TIDEWATER Annual Development Conference, Brussels, Belgium, June 2007

Shaping the Social Dimension of Globalization
Meeting of G8 Labor and Employment Ministers, Dresden, Germany, May 2007

Keynote Speech for the International Development Conference – The New Face of
Development: Integrating Lessons from the Past into Future Partnerships
John F. Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, April 2007

Opening Remarks, High Level Conference “Women’s Economic Empowerment as Smart
Economics: A Dialogue on Policy Options”, Berlin, Germany, February 2007

Towards Better Governance and Less Corruption: A Battle We Must All Fight
Mouvement des Entreprises de France, Paris, France, December 2006

Implications for Policy Design in Mexico: Government Transition
Conference on Equity and Competitiveness for High Growth in Mexico

Danny M. Leipziger

Mexico City, Mexico, November 2006

Growth, Poverty Reduction and Governance: Intertwined Economic Objectives
The Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy, University of Michigan
Ann Arbor, Michigan, November 2006

The Development Nexus: Growth, Poverty and Governance
Di Tella University, Buenos Aires, August 2006

Panel on International Migration and Development, United Nations Headquarters
New York City, June 2006

Shared Growth for Poverty Reduction: The Growth and Development Challenge - What are the
Main Drivers to Fight Poverty?"
German Historical Institute – Washington, D.C., May 2006

An Assessment of the Doha Round After Hong Kong
Manchester University, United Kingdom, February 2006

Fiscal Transparency: Results Budgeting and the Quality of Public Spending
Bogota, Colombia, February 2006

Address to the Sixth Session of the WTO Ministerial
Hong Kong, China, December 2005

Global Economic Prospects & Implications for Developing Countries
Jakarta, Indonesia, November 2005

Current Issues in Fiscal Policy...Implications for the EU8
Prague, Czech Republic, November 2005

Migration and Development
International Organization on Migration, Geneva, November 2005

Realizing the Development Promise of the Doha Agenda
Beijing, China, October 2005

Development Assistance and Support to Economic Reform
Hanoi, Vietnam, October 2005

2001-2003

Keynote Speaker, Canadian Conference Board Program on Latin America, Montreal 2003.

Guest Lecturer, McGill School of Management, 2003

Guest Lecturer, Rotman School of Management, University of Toronto, 2003

Danny M. Leipziger

Keynote Speaker, ALIDE Conference on Rural Finance, Lima 2002

Guest Speaker, Corporate Social Responsibility conference, Miami 2002

Guest Speaker, 31st ALIDE Conference, San Jose, Costa Rica 2001

1998-2000

Guest Speaker, Korea Economic Society, New York, December 2000

Guest Speaker, Infrastructure and The Poor Conference, organized by DFID and the World Bank, London, June 2000.

Special Lecturer, Fourth Economic Congress, Buenos Aires, May 2000.

Guest Speaker, Seoul National University, Seoul, November 1999.

Guest Speaker, Georgetown University School of Foreign Service, Washington, D.C., 1998, 1999.

Program Coordinator, Chicago Federal Conference on Preventing Banking Crises, 1998.

Keynote Speaker, Korea's Financial Recovery, Institute for International Economics, Washington, D.C. 1998.

Seminars at Washington University Olin School of Business; Columbia University School of Journalism; Tulane University Business School; John Hopkins. SAIS, Institute for International Economics (1996 - 2000).

Corporate and Other Activities

Head of World Bank Group's Sanctions Board charged with hearing debarment appeals, Washington D.C (2003-2005)

Board of Korea Economic Institute, Washington, D.C (2003-2005)

Editorial Board, North American Journal of Economics and Finance (2002-2006)

Editorial Board, Research Observer, World Bank (2002-2004)

Research Committee Member, Research Vice-Presidency, World Bank (2002-2004)

Member, Advisory Committee, Prototype Carbon Fund, Washington, D.C. (2000-2004)